VOL. XXVII., No. 13

FREDERICTON, NEW BRUNSWICK,

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31,

TWO CENTS PER COPY

NEW BRUNSWCK FRUIT GROWERS ARE MEETING HERE TODAY IN ANNUAL CONVENTION

Meeting Opened in the City Council Chamber With a Good Attendance-President Wetmore Delivers an Optimistic Address-Good Prices for Fruit Obtained in Montreal and Outlook for the Industry is Bright.

The fifteenth annual meeting of the BRIEF STORM New Brunswick Fruit Growers' Association was begun this morning at 9.30 in the City Council Chamber. There were about forty present. At the opening of the meeting an opportunity was given for registration and the payment of dues. About 10 o'clock the rePsident Col. O. W. Wetmore opened the proceedings. The minutes of the last annual meeting were read President's Report

Col. Wetmore then addressed the Society as a whole. He said that some ments made by J. H. Sinclair, Antiof the fruit growers of the Province gonish and Guyboro, Liberal, and Dr did not seem to take advantage of the Michael Clark, house leader of the many benefits to be derived by the Farmers' party, which he interpreted which might cause these people to the palcing of contracts for vessels treal, would probably take a large were smoothed down when Messrs. share of the fruit of this province, both large and small varieties. Last year strawberries brought 35c per box by the crate in Montreal, or 25c per box 1. o. b. at the shipping station. Col Wetmore prophesied that prices would be as good, if not better, in this coming season and will probably remain high for some time.

Secretary's Report

Col. Wetmore was followed by Mr. A. G. Turney the secretary-treasurer, tracts would in future be placed by who submitted his statement for the tender, in accord with the statutes. year. According to his report the Society had increased greatly both in that when the contracts were placed membership and in service. This has the war was on. It was an emergency been the best year so far in the his- the government was desirous of keep tory of the organization in every way. in 1917 there were 15, members, in 1918 there were 128, and in 1919 there were 174. Last year the Society became incorporated and it is now receiving a grant of \$200 per year from the Government. Mr. Turney described the field day held here on the 28th of last August and asked that steps be taken to make this an annual event.

The supply of barrels has been altogether too small and some of them have not been up to the standard in quality. The opinion seemed to be that there would be a good opening for the (Furnished by J. M. Robinson & Sons, manufacture of these articles in this Bankers and Brokers, Queer Street, Fredericton.)

New York province and a ready market would easily obtained. There has been very little planting. comparatively, in the United States since 1910 and the effects of this will be felt greatly about 1925 as consumption will in all probability be largely increased. Production has increased in B. C., is stationary in N. S. and has decreased in Ontario and Quebec. All over Europe both in the war zone and out.

This is, therefore an opportune time for the planting of apples in N. B. He said that it seemed quite improb- Dominion Iron and Steel 71 able that the price of apples would Deroit United get back to the pre-war level for Victory Bonds. 1937 many years to come. It is yet too early to tell the effect of the last winter on the trees, but the crop this coming season will probably be lighter than last. This is the tenth year for Mr. Turney in the office of Secretary-Treasurer and Provincial Horticulturist, and his services have been much appreciated by the members of the organization.

The Report Adopted

IN THE HOUSE OF COMMONS

Ottawa, March 30-A storm of short the equanimity of the minister of marine and naval affairs, Hon. C. C. Balby A. G. Turney and were accepted. lantyne, occurred in the commons tonight when the government \$20,000,000 merchant shipbuilding programme was Association. He spoke of the good again under consideration. The miniswork done by the secretary and by the ter took strong objection to stateorganization and invited suggestions as charging him with profiteering in wake up to their opportunities. Mon- The ruffled feelings of the minister Sinclair and Clark explained their statements. They both felt that the shipbuilding programme had not been profitable to the country but they explained they did not charge the minisfrom the placing of the contracts.

The liberal leader, Hon. W. L. Mac kenzie King, declared that the Liber als wanted to know the present policy of the government in the placing of contracts for ships, and whether con Hon. Mr. Ballantyne pointed out

was not possible to call for tenders. | days. He gave the assurance that the gov ernment would abide by the law in the future. Further pressed by Mr. King the minister said that as all contracts had been let it would not be possible to call for any tenders now.

STOCK MARKET

I TOWN	
American Wool	
Bethel Steel B	963%
C. P. R	
Cruicible	
General Motors	383
Mexican Pete	2201/4
Rubber	
Studebaker	106%
United States Steel	1043/9
Sterling 386%-3871/2.	
N. Y. Funds 8½-85%	
Montreed.	

113 103 1933 1011/2 1927 1001/2 1923 993/4 1922 100 1924 99

Freight Wrecked at Island View.

HON. DR. ROBERTS REVIEWS WORK OF THE GOVERNMENT;

Something About the Great Work Being Performed by the Department of Public Health - Conditions Contrasted With Those Which Prevailed Under the Old Act-Still Much to be Done in This Connection.

The outstanding feature of yesterday's proceedings in the Legislature was the admirable speech of Hon. Dr. Roberts, the Minister of Public Health. The Doctor took the floor on the order of the day being called and spoke for nearly two hours duration which considearbly disturbed He gave an able exposition of the work being performed by his department and defended it from the attacks of critics, but D. D. Mackenzie told the house of state an agricultural strike has been he dealt with other matters of interest and advanced a number of practical suggestions for the benefit of conditions of the province. He made an earnest plea on behalf of the port of St. John and urged that a representative delegation be sent to Ottawa at the close of the session, to bring matters connected with Canada's winter port to the notice of the Federal government. The Minister of Health was warmly congratulated at the conclusion of his excellent speech.

An Opposition Critic.

Mr. Sutton, of Carleton, and Mr. Michaud, of Madawaska. followed. The former indulged in some mild criticism of the government's policy, and made a plea on behalf of the school eachers. He had the usual complaint to make regarding the He thought the I. C. R. could be better Carleton county vacancy, but omitted any reference to the re-poperated under new management but cent by-election in that constituency when a candidate whom ter with having personally benefited he supported was snowed under to the tune of 4,000 majority.

Mr. Michaud made an effective reply to opposition criticism and made a strong plea for the development of the great, water

power now going to waste at Grand Falls.

Yesterday was the last day for the introduction of private Prince Edward Island system. The bills, and it is believed that most of this class of legislation is now before the House. A St. John delegation arrived last evening and had an inning this morning before the Corporations

This afternoon the budget debate will be resumed by Mr. Peck, of Albert, and will probably be continued in the evening. ing all possible men employed and it The House will adjourn tomorrow evening for the Easter holi-

(Continued on page six.)

NEW BRUNSWICK POWER BILL BEFORE CORPORATIONS COMMITTEE

PRICES TODAY Mr. Fred R. Taylor, K. C., Presents the Case for the Company -An Historical Sketch of the Organization-Many Questions Asked by Members of Committee.

Corporations Committee of the August and took up consideration of the Burk and took up consideration of the New Brunswick Power Company. Mr. Baxter stated that a represen-Mr. Baxter stated that a representative of the Company was present and by hearing him the Committee could obtain a better idea of the facts and by going through the Bill.

was entered.

Mr. Baxter asked why the Company claimed that people who put money in the enterprise were entitled to a refurn on more than they put

Mr. F. R. Taylor, K. C., counsel for the Company was heard. He gave a historical sketch of the New Brunshistorical sketch of the New Brunswick Power Company and the various commissions which had held investigation in connection with it. Speaking on the question of rate-base he claimed it should not be determined by original cost but by present value. Decisions to that effect had been given recently in United States and also in connection with the Montreal Tramways Company. The rate-base must be calculated on an amount not less than \$3,100,000. Unless the legs— Freight Wrecked at Island View.

Train No. 242, from Centreville to islature were prepared to recognize the full amount of valuation, expansion of the Company must be curtailed, and already several applications had been for the construction of new line is now being cleared. less than \$3,100,000. Unless the leg-

Hon. Mr. Veniot asked where the

curities amounted to that figure, the sideration of the Bill presented by the New Brunswick Power Company.

The Company claimed that it

led to a return on more than they put

Mr. Taylor said that if people in

REBELLIOUS HUN WORKINGMEN BESIEGING FORTRESS OF WESEL HAVE HAD REINFORCEMENTS

Several Towns are Reported to Have Been Plundered-An Agricultural Strike Proclaimed at Essen and Being Carried Out in Full Force-Request of the Germans to be Allowed to Send Troops to the Ruhr District is Refused.

SAYS PUBLIC **OWNERSHIP**

Ottawa, March 30-Advising the ommons today that public ownership proclaimed and carried on in full force of railways was a mistake. The line would be more successful under private management. In closing he chargthe government with neglecting the la Louise of Hohenzollern, accompanpeople in the maritime provinces some ied by her husband, the Duke of of whom lived 110 miles from a rail- Brunswick, arrived at Amerongen

J. H. Sinclair (Antigonish and Guys- father and mother, the former Gerboro), advocated increasing the rates man Emperor and Empress. on government railways as a lesson to people who were shouting for govern ment ownership of railways which had failed in Great Britain and in Canada had brought a deflicit of \$47,000,000. unless the people of the maritime provinces wanted to change, he would not make any change in the policy.

Hon. Mackenzie King was told that the government could not proceed further with widening the gauge of the commons rose at nine o'clock and reported progress on the railway esti mates without reaching a vote.

Woodstock Press: Dr. and Mrs. A H. Prescott will leave on Friday for New York, Dr. Prescott will visit the the Canadian National Reliways and hospitals. They will be absent one are vitally interested in the efficient

company had offered no objection. | gina Leader says: Mr. Taylor said that a suggestion had been made for the appointment of three public directors to take the place of the Public Utilities Board. The ies Board, through their experience n public utilities, would be better ualified to act.

ould be named by the Mayor. Mr. Taylor said that the only ohies Board.

Mr exter said he could not see why the Public Utilities Board should not have control as suggested. Mr. Taylor said the company could see no reason why it should be dealt with any differently from any other corpora-tion. As far as a public director was concerned, the company was perfectly willing to issue qualifying stock.

Hon. Mr. Veniot said that should be Winnipeg to Regina arrived in this acceptable. If power were taken away city in the morning on time but was

Touched the Spot

Hon. Mr. Foster said it would be better to say any public utility enterprise.

Mr. Baxter said the Premier had put his hand months to the sent the canadian National tied up all the canadian Na

London, P. Q., March 31-The army of rebellous German workingmen besieging the fortress of Wessel, in Rhenish Prussia, has received reinforcements and made new attacks, ac cording to despatches to the Niuwe Courent of Rotterdam. The town of Hamm in Westphalia, and several government to "get out from under" other places, are reported to have the burden of operating the railways, been plundered. At Essen, the adverse

> Visiting the Ex-Kaiser London, March 31-The Duchess of Brunswick, formerly Princess Victor late Monday to spent Easter with her

> > Request Denied

London, March 31-The request of the German government that it be permitted to send troops to that Ruhr district, in the Neutral zone near the German border, has been denied by the French government.

OPERATING RAILWAYS IN A STORM

(Toronto Globe)

The people of Canada have an enor mous amount of money invested in management of the Government system. They will expect it to keep pace with its great competitor, the Canadas a conciliation commission by the ian Pacific Railway, but the compari-Mr. Baxter said it would be fairer to son during a recent snowstorm in Sasay that the City had named them and katchewan is disappointing. The Re-

"An object lesson in different methods of railway management was afford The ed the people of Regina and Southern hat the members of the Public Utili-ome of the big storm which swept the country. On the one hand officials of the Government owned and oper-Mr. Baxter asked if there was any ated National Railways practically objection to one public director who threw up their hands, and confessing their inability to do anything, canjection was to dual control by both celled all trains out of Regina. Little public directors and the Public Utili- or no attempt was made to provide service. On the other hand, the difficulties encountered in maintaining a service for the travelling public had the effect of making the C. P. R. officfals redouble their efforts and call extra employees and equipment into

> "The Canadian National train from Winnipeg to Regina arrived in this

Acceptance of his report was moved by S. B. Hatheway and seconded by W. W. Hubbard. who, in a few words, rovfreed the success of this province as a fruit-growing country. The fact than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the climate that the company, did so on the nufer-than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the company did so on the province as a fruit-growing, country. The fact than the west should prove the fitness of the climate and should be a great than the west should prove the fitness of the company, did so on the understanding.

Mr. Baxter said the Premier had put his hand upon the spot. The C.P.B. and been a private enterprise and in the company is provinced the success of the company, did so on the understanding that assets were adequate for future requirements. Other purchant the west should prove the fitness of the company and the company and the company and the company and the company of the company of the company of the company and the company and the company and the contraction of the working and the contraction of the working and the provision of the company and the company and the contraction of the company and the contraction of the company and the comp